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DOC21/521264 

Jim Betts 
Planning Secretary 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
12 Darcy Street 
Parramatta NSW 2150 

Attn: Mr Shiraz Ahmed 

11 May, 2021  

Dear Mr Betts 

Upgrades to Chatswood Public School and Chatswood High School (SSD 9483): 
Submission of Evidence of Retirement Biodiversity Offset Credits in accordance 
with Conditions B29 and B32.  

I refer to the Upgrades to Chatswood Public School and Chatswood High School 
approved on the 30th November 2020  

In accordance with conditions B29 and B32 of the Development Consent, the 
following document is submitted to the Planning Secretary for information: 

• SSD 9483 B29 & B32 Biodiversity Conservation Fund Statement of Payment
for an Offset Obligation dated 10 May 2021.

Please note this certificate covers payment for the offset obligation related to both 
conditions. 

Department of Education therefore submits the above document to the Planning 
Secretary for information. 

Yours sincerely 

Angelo Parissis 
Senior Project Director 
School Infrastructure NSW 
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